
From: Christine Webb [cwebb@sabotatstonypoint.org] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 1:08 PM 

To: John Girardi 

Cc: Brown, Jonathan W. - PDR 

Subject: Re: 3400 Stony Point Rd Special Use Permit 

 

Mr. Girardi,  
 
Thank you so much for this endorsement! We are so appreciative of the support of the 
Cherokee Area Neighbors. 
 
Best,  
 

 

Christine Krawczel Webb 

Director of Finance & Operations 

Sabot at Stony Point 

804-272-1341 ext. 2 

 

On Tue, Jul 31, 2018 at 10:33 PM, John Girardi <johnpgirardi1@gmail.com> wrote: 

Cherokee Area Neighbors fully and enthusiastically supports the applicant’s request for a SUP. 

 

Please keep me informed of the progress. 

 

Truly 

John Girardi  

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On Jul 31, 2018, at 4:16 PM, Brown, Jonathan W. - PDR <Jonathan.Brown@richmondgov.com> 

wrote: 

July 24, 2018 

  

John Girardi, President 

Cherokee Area Neighbors 

9009 Cherokee Road 

Richmond, VA 23235-1413 

  

https://maps.google.com/?q=9009+Cherokee+Road+%0D%0A+Richmond,+VA+23235&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=9009+Cherokee+Road+%0D%0A+Richmond,+VA+23235&entry=gmail&source=g


RE: Special Use (New) 

3400 Stony Point Road 

Richmond, VA 23235 

C0010757024 

SUP-035744-2018 

  

Dear Mr. Girardi, 

  

We have received a Special Use (New) application for the above referenced 

property, which is located in R-2  

Single Family Residential District. The applicant has requested a Special Use 

(New) permit which would allow  

SUP to allow special private events.  The Special Use (New) for the above 

referenced property was introduced to City Council and is slated for the following 

public hearings: 

  

Planning Commission: September 4, 2018, City Hall, 900 East Broad Street, 5th 

Floor, 1:30 pm. 

City Council: September 10, 2018, City Hall, 900 East Broad Street, Council 

Chambers, 2nd Floor, 6:00 pm. 

  

Please find enclosed a copy of the Applicant’s Report for your review. The 

applicant is: 

Christine Webb 

Sabot at Stony Point 

3400 Stony Point Road 

Richmond, VA 23235 

https://maps.google.com/?q=3400+Stony+Point+Road+%0D%0A+Richmond,+VA+23235&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=3400+Stony+Point+Road+%0D%0A+Richmond,+VA+23235&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=900+East+Broad+Street,+5th+Floor&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=900+East+Broad+Street&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=3400+Stony+Point+Road+%0D%0A+Richmond,+VA+23235+%0D%0A+804&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=3400+Stony+Point+Road+%0D%0A+Richmond,+VA+23235+%0D%0A+804&entry=gmail&source=g


804-272-1341 

cwebb@sabotatstonypoint.org 

  

If you have additional information, feel free to submit it to our office.  If you have 

any other questions about this proposal or about the Special Use (New) permit 

process, please do not hesitate to contact me at  

804-646-5734 or Jonathan.Brown@richmondgov.com. 

  

Jonathan W. Brown 

Senior Planner 

Land Use Administration 

ADU Program Manager 

City of Richmond, Virginia 

804-646-5734 (office) 

Jonathan.Brown@richmondgov.com 

  

LINK TO: Planning and Development Review 

LINK TO: Interactive Mapping Tool 

  

<2nd Civic Notice.pdf> 

<Application Form & Applicant's Report.pdf> 

 

https://maps.google.com/?q=3400+Stony+Point+Road+%0D%0A+Richmond,+VA+23235+%0D%0A+804&entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.richmondgov.com/planninganddevelopmentreview/index.aspx
http://www.richmondgov.com/planninganddevelopmentreview/MappingTools.aspx

